
Helen Zhao 

Subject: FW: (Revised): Radar Golf Inc., FCC ID: SHY26SJR, Assessment NO.: AN05T4983, Notice#1

7/28/2005

From:  Tom Cokenias [mailto:tom@tncokenias.org] 
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2005 6:00 AM 
To: Helen Zhao 
Subject:  RE: (Revised): Radar Golf Inc., FCC ID: SHY26SJR, Assessment NO.: AN05T4983, Notice#1 
 
Answers follow questions. 
 
best regards 
 
Tom  
 

Question #1: Please provide calibration date of test equipment in the test report.  
  
ANS: Here's the equipment list with the calibration dates 
  
Question #2: There are several typos in the test report, please correct: 
           (1) Page 1: "Agent for Sensus Metering Systems"? You may need to change the company name. 
           (2) 30MHz -1GHz radiated emission test plots show FCC95 limit. Though the limit is the same, please change the 
name to FCC 15 class B or 15.209. 
           (3) Page 17: "99% bandwidth approximately 5.7 MHz"? The following plot show 4.22MHz as 99% bandwidth. 
           (4) Page 15: "The EUT transmission was continuous at 903.8 MHz (LOW channel)... Test was repeated for MID and 
HIGH channels."?  Is it for this application? 
 
ANS: Attached please find revised report with the corrections           
  
Question #3: This is a handheld device, the test report does not show that it has ever been tested in three orthogonal planes 
to find the maximum emission. Please explain. 
ANS:  Attached please find revised report with Xy XZ YZ test reference on page 3. 
  
Best Regards,  
Helen Zhao 
  
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to 
provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture 
of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any 
questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the 
sender. 

 


